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BOROUGH OF
BROXBOURNE

weerwr broxbourne. gov uk

Date: 12" Jui

Please ask for. Laura White
Tel: 01992 785555 ext: 5405

Email: Laura White@broxbourme gov uk

Dear Mr Saunders

Iown and Country Planning Act 1980 (as amended)
lleged breach of planning control at Land South of Cock Lane

It has come to t @ attention of th n h ken pla he above location
h f the Cou m
4 £ ol | sl cil that development has take place at t ¥

Th

e development concerned involves the material change of use of the land to the storage of paliets
| antsete no planning permission for any of this development and therefore this constitules a
Substantive breach of planning control in the Green Belt and in the vicinity of a Local Wildiife Site and

:fei;_ll’rctected by a Tree Preservation Order, Itis unlikely that planning permission would be granted
or this use

| would therefore be grateful if you could contact me, within 14 days of this letter, with details your
intentions to resolve this matter

| trust the Council can rely on your co-operation to resolve this matter.
Yours sincerely

e All on the pay roll

Laura White )
Senior Planning Compliance Officer

Bbroxbournebc
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This is why the pallets was Their
because we had afire
@broxbournebc so stop it with

2| your shitty letters and
harassment
plz sort your staff out who is on
the pay roll
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